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To all prospective bidders,

RE: TENDER NO: KRA/HQS/NCB-078/2019-2020:

PROVISION OF

OUTSOURCED TEA/CATERING SERVICES TO VARIOUS KRA STATIONS

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications for
the above referenced tender.

ITEM QUESTIONS/ISSUES KRA’S RESPONSE
No.

1. Will the evaluation for pricing be | Pricing evaluation will be done on a lot basis
done wholesomely for each LOT | as captured on your Form of Tender (page
or will it be done per work station? | 36) and summary of the same as per the

totals in the Price Schedule (page 32 and 33)

2, Can I bid for say, 2 office stations in | Bidders are expected to bid for all the offices

LOTz1? within a lot as detailed in the Price Schedule
on Page 32 and 33 of the tender document.
Failure to bid for a line item (office) within a
lot will be considered non-responsiveness.

3. On the pricing, are we supposed to | The system allows you to only input one
put cumulative cost for the three lots | price. Bidders are expected to input the total
or the system can be programmed so | price for all lots participated in. However,
that we put in the cost per LOT? the evaluation and award will be done

on a lot-by-lot basis, as per the
submitted Form of Tender as detailed
on page 36 of the tender document.

4. Is the tender open to other AGPO The tender is strictly Reserved for Women-
groups. i.e. Youth and PLWD? Owned Enterprises under AGPO.

Certification that it is women-owned is a
MANDATORY requirement.

5. What is the security of the bids The integrity of the system is 100%

already submitted? guaranteed. The system records un-editable
and verifiable time and date stamps for any
information submitted.
Bidders are however encouraged to ensure
that their submitted bid has a status of
submitted especially if they
edited/changed their bid after the extension.

This clarification forms part of the bidding document and is binding to all bidders. All other

terms and fditions of the tender remain the same.
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Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management.
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